
Project[)irector 
CarillionJ.Jtility Services Limited 
MUDFA Project 
Western Harbour 
Leith Docks 
Edinburgh 
EH66QF 

Dear Steve 

Our r�.ef; PD CORR 176 

Date: 24 March 2009 

EDINBURGH iRAM PROJECT ..... Multi Utility Diversion Framework Agreement 
Extension of Time In RespectOf Revision 7 .9 Progmrnme 

Following our discussions and subsequent agreernent of the Revision 7.9 Programme 
complet1on date forthe MUDFP, Works we write to formally grant an extension of time 
to tile substantial cornpletion of the MUDFA Works and the Longstop Date. This is 
pursuant to Clause 38.3 of the Agreement. 

In accordance with Clause 38.3 we confirm the substantial completion date has been 
revised to the 1 April 2009 and the Longstop Date has been revised to 3 August 2009. 

As agreed we confirm the Settlement Agreernent. referc�nce Carillion (CUS) Claims 
Settlement A9reement, 16 .January 2009 signed and dated 23 March 200H, includes 
provisions under Item S.2.2 for the afJreed maxirnum H4 No CUS staff positions to be 
certified as preliminaries, which shall be aligned and reduced accordingly with the 
requirements of the prograrnrneto corripletion. 

We trust you find the above to be in order_ 

Steven Befl 
Project Director - Edinburgh Tram 

cc: Graeme Barclay, Jim McEwan, .John Gassc-�rly, Dennis Murray, ·rhornas. Caldwell, 
Steve Hudson 
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